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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Legal and Finance Committee Members 
 
FROM: Pat Beaudette, Transportation Planning Coordinator 
 
DATE:  October 7, 2004 

 
RE:  04TP018 -- Agreement between the City of Rapid City and Meade County 

for accomplishing the Rapid City Area Transportation Planning Process 
 
 

Attached for your approval is an agreement between the City of Rapid City and Meade 
County.  This agreement allows Meade County the mechanism to utilize federal 
highway and federal transit transportation planning funds through the Rapid City Area 
Metropolitan Planning Organization as identified in the 2004 Unified Planning Work 
Program.  The Executive Policy Committee of the Metropolitan Planning Commission 
approved the agreement on September 30, 2004.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Patsy Horton or me at 394-4120. 
 
MPO Recommendation:  The Executive Policy Committee of the Metropolitan Planning 
Organization recommends approval of the agreement between the City of Rapid City 
and Meade County as identified in the 2004 Unified Planning Work Program. 
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